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A campus of The California State University

MEMORANDUM

TO:

WASC Steering Committee 
FROM: 
Dean, Instructional Support
DATE:
May 15, 2009



SUBJ:      
WASC Steering Committee Membership ______________________________________________________________________________

The WASC Steering Committee has changed due to people leaving and new people being added to the committee.  The goal is to maintain a committee that represents the entire campus.  The current committee members are:


Administrative and Finance

Steve Mastro

Liaison with Admin and Finance 

Roger Jaeckel


Steve Frazier


Vineeta Dhillon
Physical arrangements for the visit (hotel, meals, reception)

Academic Affairs


Paul Jackson, Chair
Replaced by Graham Benton

Vivienne McClendon
Campus wide assessment of student learning


Kim McNutt

Extended Learning

Steve Pronchick
Liaison with Department Chairs

Tom Mader


Donna Nincic


Mindy Drake

Liaison with Academic Senate Executive Committee

Peg Solveson


Student Development and Campus Life

Josie Alexander 


Jennifer Yount  (Needs to Replace)

Should Consider Adding

Someone from Leadership Development (I will talk to Harry Bolton about this next week)


Diane Rawicz:  Diane is responsible for the Quality Assurance on campus and all the QI surveys 
that are completed.


Someone from the Academic Senate Executive Committee as Mindy Drake is leaving.
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